Additional information to 4CA007

The area should be 321,300 ha, see part of e-mail message below:

> From: Rubec,Clay [NCR][SMTP:Clay.Rubec@ec.gc.ca]
> Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 1999 5:28 PM

>To: 'PECK Dwight - Ramsar'

> Subject: RE: wwd

>

> 321,300 is on the original submission forms and is the number we use; if
> the text says otherwise use thisfigure. Thanks.

>

From: PECK Dwight - Ramsar[SMTP:peck@ramsar.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 1999 11:11 AM

To: Rubec,Clay [NCR]

Subject: RE: wwd

Clay, Edith Hubert, Scott Frazier's colleague, has a question about a
discrepancy in the Ramsar Database that you might be able to come up
with an answer for. All the best, Dwight.
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Criteria: 1a, 1c, 2b, 2c, 3a, 3b, 3c

The site falls under IUCN category 1l (as it is part of Wood Buffalo National Park)
(Taken from the WCMC web database at:
http://www.wcmc.org.uk/cgi-bin/padb.p)

Date: 26-01-99
By: Edith Hubert



